FEBRUARY MEETING 2/3/18

Meeting called to order at 12:17P.M. by Pat LeStrange:

Pat introduced guest Barry Lear who came with Steve Schmidt.

Arlene welcomed everyone and asked for a moment of silence for Sandra Pyrros who passed away in January, she will be missed by all. Rick luso's mom passed away also and Alec Johnson is home from rehab.

Arlene mentioned all couples having an anniversary in February and all birthdays.

November meeting minutes were read by Toni Sabino.

Pat spoke about the treasurer report since Steve Hardy is away, Donna asked about monies being put into a CD, Pat said they will look into it when Steve Hardy comes back.

C.T.C.I. report read by Toni Sabino.

Lucille read the sunshine report: A card was sent to John Pyrros for Sandy.

Paul Schroll stated he is getting the newsletter ready.

Joanne said the web page is being handled by Pat who is currently working on the site.

Meeting turned back to Pat who welcomed Jere's wife Linda to the meeting.

RECAP OF BOARD MEETING:

Pat explained changes to by laws, allowing electronic voting, and allowing spouses/significant others to vote, Joanne is sending out an email stating at August Picnic we will vote to change by the by laws. Paul asked if it is 2/3 of members or members at the meeting who can vote for the changes, Pat read the by law rule for making changes.

Pat announced that Joanne will be the new editor of the Early Bird magazine, Rick luso will be writing the article for the Early Bird, Bill Downing stepped down and was thanked for doing a great job writing for the Early Bird.

Pat reported that the Board of Directors decided that the chairperson who is doing an event will be reimbursed for their event, if there is no charge or self pay,(picnic, Harold's, sweet heart brunch) \$50.00 will be given.

Pat said Phil Guidone stepped down as chairperson for the fall cruise and asked everyone to consider doing it.

Sweet heart brunch is on 2/18 at 11:30 A.M. seating.

Harold's is on 3/11, pay as you go.

Spring Cruise is 4/15 at \$45.00 per person, Carol Ehm is chairing.

Tune up clinic is 5/20 at Rich and Lois Martins house.

Picnic is 8/5 at Schooleys Mountain, Bill Downing is chair person.

Christmas Party is 12/1 at Bella Italia, hosted by Arlene Kubat.

Convention — Donna Jesse is head of caravan, she needs a list of people going, 12 is needed for the Johnson Award, Pat said the south Jersey club will be coming with us.

Lorraine spoke about a sock hop on 6/23 at the Brownstone, \$25.00 a head for dinner and entertainment.

Pat announced we will not hold our 50's dance this year due to lack of time.

Arlene spoke about Christmas party, she announced that a DJ was hired for \$545:00 because DJ Pat is retiring.

Pat asked for ideas for new events.

Donna spoke about theater shows.

Charles Musto's meeting is 6/9 in P.A.

Steve Schmidt Big Bird Show is 6/9

Barry Lear has a 56 T Bird for sale, he spoke about it and stated the price is 19,000.00

Al Cirinelli mentioned the recall of Kidde fire extinguishers.

Pat adjourned meeting at 1:00 P.M., Paul second.